Ohio Department of Transportation - Prebid Questions
Project No. 152007

Sale Date - 9/25/2015

ATH-98843 - Gas Wells
Question Submitted:

9/22/2015 3:08:42 PM

The successful bidder must furnish a performance bond and a payment bond in an amount equal to 100% of the awarded contract
amount. Can you tell us what the payment bond is and what it consists of?
The proposal states:
The successful bidder must furnish a performance bond and a payment bond in an amount equal to one
hundred percent (100%) of the awarded contract amount. (Ohio Revised Code Section 5525.16)
Ohio Revised Code Section 5525.16 can be reviewed at this web link:
http://codes.ohio.gov/orc/5525

Question Submitted:

9/21/2015 11:33:56 AM

Which Wells need to be vented or are they any specifications for venting?
Refer to Standard Construction Drawing RM-7.2 (Revision date listed on the project title sheet).
Question Submitted:

9/21/2015 11:32:46 AM

Item Code 659E3500 Water- What is the water to be used for?
Item 659 Water is used to promote the growth of grass seed planted under Item 659 Seeding and Mulching.
Question Submitted:

9/21/2015 11:30:18 AM

is there a bid estimate or where may we find a bid estimate sheet?
The State Estimate is not disclosed until bids are opened.
Question Submitted:

9/19/2015 9:22:02 AM

well numbers34-0092-2123-00-00
34-009-2-2146-00-00
these wells are not there I have had 2 people with me and cannot locate however land owner says when state route 50 was built they took
all the dirt and dumped it there in the bottom and smoothed it out.we will need to have the precise locations of these wells to have the
excavating cost added to the bid so we dont hit well heads.
also well number34-009-2-2512-00-00
is still producing and is owned by Broad Street Producing . we searched the area and could not locate another well . is there another
location you can give us that possibly is different from the bid sheet?
The wells are located as shown on the plan view sheets in the plan set. Each well was visually inspected in the field this year (2015)
and each well extends above ground with casing or a pump jack visible. None were buried. There are adjacent wells that are active.
You need to make sure you are viewing the actual well that needs to be plugged.

*** DISCLAIMER - Prebid questions and answers provided are for informational purposes only and are not part of the Bid Documents. If a question warrants a clarification, the Department will issue an
addendum addressing the request.
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